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Question and Answer # 1 
 

 
DATE: August 20, 2021   
 
SUBJECT: Request for Tenders for “Library, and Information and Instructional Services 

(IITS) Interior Renovation Project – Phase 1” UTSC2021-15  

 
 
Please be advised the following questions and answers for the above noted project. 

 

Question 1:   
Please advise if after-hours and/or weekend works will be permitted; 
 
Answer 1:   
After-hours and weekend works will be permitted as needed for noisy work, and/or as approved 
in advance by the Project Manager. 
 
Question 2:  
Please advise for access to below floors. 
 
Answer 2:   
The majority of the Academic Resource Centre (ARC) building on Level 2 is a slab on grade. 
There is a limited area below Level 2 that is a service corridor. Access to this corridor will be 
provided on an as needed basis with prior approval from the Project Manager. 
 

Question 3:  
Please confirm no A.V (Audio Visual) scope has been specified for this project. 
 
Answer 3: 
No audio visual (A.V) scope specified for this project under the general Contractor’s scope. 
 
Question 4:  
Please advise if we will receive Architectural Specification package. 
 
Answer 4: 
All Architectural Specifications for this Project are included in the Architectural Drawings 
package. A separate Architectural Specifications package will not be issued. 
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Question 5:  
Please confirm all existing furniture and other belongings will be removed/relocated by client 
prior to our mobilization. 
 
Answer 5:   
All existing furniture and other belongings will be removed relocated from the scope area by the 
University prior to mobilization on site by the general contractor. 
 

Question 6:  
Please confirm all office belongings, including computers will be relocated by client to the 
temporary staff office. 
 
Answer 6: 
All office belongings, including computers will be relocated by client to the temporary staff 
office. 

 
Question 7:  
Please confirm all existing EXIT SIGNS in common library area (To match/upgrade) will be 
installed at the current location. 
 
Answer 7: 
All existing EXIT SIGNS in common library area (to match/upgrade) will be installed in the 
same locations. 
 
Question 8:  
Please confirm for existing elevator size and capacity; 
 
Answer 8: 
Existing elevator #12 in the Library has the following dimensions: 
5’-9” width x 7’-10” length x 8’-0” height (maximum diagonal dimension is 9’-10”). 
Normal capacity is 28 persons or 2040 Kg. However, under social distancing restrictions in 
place for Covid-19, only one person shall be permitted on the elevator at any one time. 
 
Question 9:  
Please advise for maximum shutdown period to replace the existing electrical panel with the 
new specified 
Answer 9: 
Maximum shut down period to replace the existing electrical panel is 48 hours. This work will 
likely be scheduled on a weekend, and is to be coordinated in advance with the UTSC Project 
Manager. 
 
Question 10:  
Please advise if demolition of temporary staff office will be included in this contract. 

 
Answer 10: 
Demolition of temporary staff offices will not be included in the scope of this Contract. 
 
Question 11:  
Please advise if contractor parking & staging area will be provided by client. 
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Answer 11: 
Paid parking is available for contractors in Parking Lot G. Please reference the UTSC Parking 
website at: 
https://www.utsc.utoronto.ca/parking/ for additional information and rates. 
A staging area will be provided in a portion of Room AC290 for the general Contractor. The 
exact location and size of the staging area will be coordinated with the UTSC Project Manager 
after the Project has been awarded. 
 
Question 12:  
Please confirm list of mandatory/pre-qualified subcontractors are limited to posted Appendix 10 
 
Answer 12: 
Yes, the list of subcontractors is limited to those included in the table entitled Approved 
Abatement Contractors found in UTSC2021-15 Appendix 10 - Approved Subcontractor List.  
 
Question 13:  
Please advise for thickness of existing SOG. Please confirm no M&E coring and/or trenching 
would be required for this project. 
 
Answer 13: 
The ARC Building existing SOG thickness is 150 mm. There is no requirement for coring 
and/or trenching at the slab on grade in the Request for Tender Documents nor the  
Appendices. 
 
Question 14:  
Please advise for material delivery and noisy/dusty work restrictions. 

  
Answer 14: 
Material delivery for this Project will be coordinated in advance with the UTSC Project 
Manager.  The main path of delivery will be from Parking Lot C, and through the main doors of 
the ARC building.  
 
All noisy work must be completed before 9:00 a.m. or after 11:00 p.m. The UTSC Project 
Manager reserves the right to stop noisy work at any/all times. 
 
The Contractor is to suppress dust and noise and to avoid conditions likely to propagate mould 
or fungus of any kind and take all other steps reasonably necessary to promote and maintain 
the safety and comfort of the users and occupants of such structures or adjacent structures. 
 
Question 15:  
 
Please confirm sufficient existing cables/wires are available to relocate the electrical panels.   

 
Answer 15: 
For the panel GS2, the contractor is to allocate all associated costs for extending the wire for 
all 42 circuits feeding the outside of our scope of work. The panel will be relocated around 
6 feet from the removal wall to the concrete wall as shown. For the new panel GC, the 
contractor is to allocate all associated costs for extending the wire for 10-15 circuits located 
within our scope. For the new panel 2Z which will be relocated around 4-6 feet, the contractor 
is to allocate all associated costs for extending the wire for 10-15 circuits located within our 
scope. Panel 2C will be replaced with a new panel in the same location and the contractor is to 
allocate all associated costs to refeed the existing circuits from the new panel. 
 

https://www.utsc.utoronto.ca/parking/
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Question 16:  
Kindly advice the working hours for this contract 

 
Answer 16: 
Regular working hours will be between 7:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.  
 

 
 

 
End of Document 


